

1/27/2025 PTA Board Meeting

Attending: Katherine, Katie, Emily, Hillary, Kelly, Coleen, Darcy, Kay and Corie

- President Update:
 - Communication solutions and discussion
 - Set monthly board meeting and regular email schedule
 - Tuesday meetings
 - 1st Tuesday of March and May is held at the school with accountability
 - Mid Morning on the last Friday of the month
 - Feb 28, March 28, April 18 @ 9:30 am at houses
 - Communications with Principal
 - Capital Campaign wishes
 - Ben wants outdoor classroom whatever we do and become a green ribbon school
 - Garden Convention: 930-230 February 26th
 - Document is in google drive
 - Will teachers use it? Is it too far of a walk? Can we get teachers buy in?
 - Can we have a committee that include teachers
 - Quick survey-anonymous
 - Would you use the outdoor classroom? Why not? If yes, what would you use it for?
 - Survey
 - Membership and newsletter with the community and teacher survey get sent out this week.
 - Nomination committee update
 - Brianna will reach out to see who is interested
 - Chair and co chair position
 - Author talk set for March 11th
 - How to get teachers get involved to come
 - Next year get teachers to become memberships
 - Teacher rep should be at all meetings
- Auction/Fundraising update:
 - Presentations of venue options
 - Viewhouse-to cramped
 - Foothills Golf Course
 - Access to the public bar, av hookup, comedian trivia
 - \$2,000 to rent the space, meal options \$25-\$40 per person
 - \$11, 000 but then sponsorship would knock us down \$50-\$60 ticket per person
 - Timeframe is 5-9pm
 - Board agrees cheaper food option-tacos
 - Sponsor teacher ticket? And half off ticket for teachers

- Pool money and then split-donate teachers coming to the auction
- Sponsors
 - 3-4 sponsors so far
- Items collection and solicitation
 - Teacher experiences, class art projects
 - Bigger ticketed items
 - Regular items in auction but then larger items in live auction
 - Auctioneer at the school?
- Officer updates:
 - Community Events: Spring event
 - Movie night?-push this to February meeting
 - We need to look into license
 - Progress with food trucks, popcorn
 - Kay has popcorn machine
 - Passport to leadership-April 2nd
 - PTA Table requested
 - We will bring costco cookies
 - Secretary
 - Kay and I will be working on bylaws language update, will be presented for a vote at meeting this spring
 - Classroom Coordinator
 - Updates on teacher appreciation
 - Coffee and Donuts, give kids things to do, tasty tuesday (ben buying), wild wednesday, Thirsty and Thankful thursday, Friday is pie day. Luncheon on May 18th
 - Do we pay for Atlas for teachers during the national teacher appreciation week. TBD
 - Treasurer
 - Any budget updates
 - We have to pay dues
 - We got more members due to the tshirts